
INVITATION FOR BID NO. 042815 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
 

GILA COUNTY: 

DOCUMENT SCAN CONVERSION FOR THE GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 042815 
 

ADDENDUM #2:   

DATE: 6/12/2015 

 

CLARIFICATIONS:   Below are answers to the questions raised by vendors regarding RFP No. 042815. 

 
1. The required document checklist lists a Background Authorization document, however there is not one 

attached to the RFP.  Is this document required? 
No. The Background Authorization document is not applicable to this RFP. 
 

2. Are the jackets original? 
Most are….some are duplications.   

 
3. What is the total number of inches of fiche? If you have the average number per box that will work as 

well. 
N/A 
 

4. What is the physical size of the boxes? 
N/A 

 
5. What is the physical size of the Jacket?  Are they the standard 4 x 6? 

Yes.  
 
 

This concludes Addendum No. 2 to Request for Proposals No. 042815.  Please note the deadline for submitting 

questions is Friday, June 12, 2015 at 3:00 P.M./MST.  The Bid due date and time remain the same. 

 


